
SCOTT Annette 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

GRINDELAND Joan 
Tuesday, May 19, 2015 7:47 AM 
PF-PUCHearings 
KOHO Lori G. 
FW: Kroger's access to Huddle, Portland General, Docket #UE-294 

Request to change Huddle access for UE 294 from Kevin Higgins to Courtney Higgins for Fred Meyer. 

From: Kim Walton [mailto:KWalton@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May-19, 2015 6:27 AM 
To: PUC.Data Request; GRINDELAND Joan; RIEMENSCHNEIDER Johanna; JOHNSON Judy; 'Sheryl Porter' 
Cc: Jody Kyler Cohn; 'Kevin Higgins'; 'nona.soltero@fredmeyer.com'; Kurt Boehm; 'chiggins@energystrat.com' 
Subject: Kroger's access to Huddle, Portland General, Docket #UE-294 

Lori/Joan, Kevin Higgins' invitation to the Huddle site has expired for the above-referenced case. Please re-send the 
invitation to Courtney Higgins (instead of Kevin) to: chiggins@energystrat.com 

Thank you, 

Kimberly E. Walton, Paralegal 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
kwalton@BKLlawfirm.com 


